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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date: August 21, 2008 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Brian Bales, Project Manager, DFCM 
 
Reference: Paving Improvements – South Eden and Big Creek Campgrounds 
  Bear Lake State Park – Division of Parks and Recreation 
  DFCM Project No.  08220510 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 1 page 
 Prebid Meeting Minutes 3 pages 
 Engineer’s Drawings 6 pages 
 Total 10 pages  
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES: No changes to Project Schedule. 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS: 
 

1.2.1 Prebid meeting minutes attached. 
1.2.2 Engineer’s drawings attached. 
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PREBID MEETING MINUTES 
 

Location:  Rendezvous Beach State Park, Bear Lake 
 

Time:  August 18, 2008 
  10:30 a.m. (local time) 
 
Attendees: 
 
I.  Introductions 

 
Brian Bales, Project Manager – DFCM 

 
Brian Bales, DFCM Project Manager 
(801) 538-3417 
 
Richard Droesbeke, Park Ranger – Bear Lake State Park 
(435) 946-3343 
 
Zan Murray, Project Manager - JUB Engineers  
 (435) 713-9514 
 
Joseph Stuart, Project Engineer - JUB Engineers,  
(435) 713-9514 

 
II. Project Overview –Brian Bales 
 

• DFCM Procurement Guidelines – The project is a standard low bid procurement per 
DFCM Guidelines 

 
• Substantial completion date October 30, 2008 

The Big Creek campground may be slightly occupied until the 30th of September.  After 
that the campground will be closed.  Use is expected to be very light after Labor Day. 

 
• South Eden Project – Grading, Paving, Gate, Pay Pedestal, Striping 

 
• Big Creek Campground Project – Grading, Paving, Signs, Striping 
 

III. Bid opening 
Time:   Thursday, August 26, 2008 2:30 p.m. (local time) 
Location: DFCM 

4110 State Office Building 
S.L.C., Utah 

Bids will be accepted up to 2:30 p.m. 
 

IV. Addenda 
A. Addendum #1 will be sent out following the prebid meeting.  It will include the prebid 

meeting minutes along with any questions and clarifications. 

Name: Representing:  Name: Representing: 
Brian Bales DFCM  Brent Hyer LeGrand Johnson  
Pete Wilson  State Parks  Kyle Wood Staker Parsons 
Zan Murray JUB Engineers    
Richard Droesbeke State Parks    
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B. Questions will be received until 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 19, 2008.  If needed, 
Addendum #1 will be sent out Thursday August 21, 2008. 

 
 

V. Questions: 
 
What is the depth of material type A4 (Pit Run) needed in existing parking areas? 
 Answer: 6” is the amount estimated in the quantities 
 
What is the depth of excavation required for the parking areas? 

Answer: In order to place 3” to 4”of asphalt, 4” of road base and 6” of pit run it is likely that 12” 
of excavation will be required. 

 
Is there a place to dispose of excavated material? 

Answer:  There is a location across the creek, west of the campground at the Big Creek area, and 
a low depression in the campground area at South Eden where excavated material can be 
disposed.  Material should be graded to the surrounding area if left in place. 

 
What is the square footage of the asphalt areas at each location? 
 Answer:  Big Creek – 18,500 
  South Eden – 7,500 
 
Does the manhole in the group use parking area need to be raised to grade? 
 Answer: Yes, include that item in the cost of the work.  No concrete collar will be required. 
 
Who is responsible for the old gate at South Eden when removed? 
 Answer:  The contractor is to dispose of the removed gate. 
 
Is water available for the contractor to use for dust control and compaction? 
 Answer: Yes, the contractor can use the water from the Big Creek Campground area. 
 
VI. Discussion and Comments 
 
A storm water NOI will not be required for the site due to the impacted area. 
 
State Parks would like to extend the 4” skip strip for two way traffic to the original campground loop.  The 
quantities are updated on the revised plans. 
 
State Parks would like to move the gate to the end of the paved area (west) and place the iron ranger at the 
end of the gate when open.  The location of these items will be shown on the revised plans. 
 
One sign may need to be removed at South Eden for asphalt installation.  State Parks will relocate the sign 
to a new location. 
 
Traffic control on the County road is the responsibly of the Contractor. 
 
Survey is the responsibility of the contractor.  Grading may be adjusted to allow proper drainage.  
However ADA parking locations must meet maximum slope requirements of 2%. 
 
The contractor should assume that all county permits are paid for at this time. 
 
Material testing will be the responsibility of the owner to ensure the specifications are met. 
 
The asphalt specified is a PG 58-28 mix.  The mix is ½” at Big Creek and ¾” at South Eden. 
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Sidewalk at the group use area at the Big Creek Campground will be installed by the owner prior to the 
contractor paving. 
 
Care should be taking not to disturb the existing utilities at the Big Creek group use area. 
 
The number of directional arrows has been updated on the plans.  It was originally discussed in the 
meeting that 11 arrows would be needed.  That number has since been reduced. 
The number of signs and location of signs on the plans has been modified to reflect the changes requested 
by State Parks for 2 way travel in the campground. 
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